The regular session of Commissioners' Court of Trinity County was held Tuesday, April 14, 2020 at 9:00 am in the Commissioners' Courtroom, 162 West 1st street, Trinity County Courthouse, Groveton, Texas, with the following members present:

Doug Page, County Judge Grover (Tiger) Worsham, Commissioner Pct.1 Mike Loftin, Commissioner Pct. 2 Neal Smith Commissioner, Pct. 3 Steven Truss, Commissioner, Pct. 4

1. Judge Page called the meeting to order at 9:00 am and noted that the agenda was properly filed and posted at 2:15 P.M., April 9, 2020. All Commissioners were present, other officials' present included, Treasurer Bob Dockens, JP 4 Richard Steptoe, Tax Assessor and Collector Lindy Warren, Sheriff Wood Wallace, Constable Pct. 2 Mark Cole, and County Clerk Shasta Bergman; Judge Page welcomed everyone to the meeting.

2. Commissioner Mike Loftin led the group in an opening prayer, Judge Page led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance to the American and Texas flags.

3. Public Forum.

4. Approval of the Minutes of the March 24, 2020 Regular Session and April 3, 2020 Special Session, was made by a motion from Commissioner Worsham and seconded by Commissioner Loftin. Motion carried.

5. Discuss and Act on Official Bonds. None presented

6. Discuss and Act on Pauper Funeral Payment. None presented

7. Approval of Proclamation Recognizing April as Sexual Assault Awareness Month in Trinity County was made by a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Loftin. Motion carried.

8. Approval of Refunds for Erroneous/Excessive Payment of Taxes was made by a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Truss. Motion carried.

9. Approval of Personnel Action forms as presented was made by a motion from Commissioner Loftin and seconded by Commissioner Smith. Motion carried.

10. Approval of Complete Check Register for March 2020, was made by a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Loftin. Motion carried.

11. Approval of Surplus/Salvage Declaration Requests was made by a motion from Commissioner Worsham and seconded by Commissioner Truss. Motion carried.

12. Receive Information, Announcements and Reports from County Departments. A maintenance report was given by Rodney Bergman. Commissioner Worsham gave an update on the repair of a damaged bridge located in Pct. 1.

13. Approval of Maintenance Agreement with McWilliams & Son HVAC Contractor was made by a motion from Commissioner Loftin and seconded by Commissioner Smith. Motion carried.

14. Discuss and Act on iWorq Software Purchase for Commissioners Assistant. Item tabled more information has been requested by the court.

15. With no further business to come before the Commissioner's Court, court adjourned with a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Truss. Motion carried.

Doug Page, County Judge

Grover (Tiger) Worsham, Commissioner, Pct. 1

Michael Loftin, Commissioner Pct. 2

Neal Smith, Commissioner Pct. 3

Steven Truss, Commissioner Pct. 4

Attest:_

Shasta Bergman, Trinity County Clerk